FILED DONINI & RAMSEY
JAN 13 208 Jowesmn  [RECEIVED
) A_ C J C: TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08609 : JAN1 3 2009 ‘ -
. [ . . TELEPHONE (609) 396-7979
b DOI,“N! FaX (609) 396-7980 ACJC

ROBERT RAMSEY

January 6, 2009

John A, Tonelli, Executive Director

Advisory Committee on Judicial Miscondutt
25 West Market Street

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

RE: Robert lones
Dear Mr. Tonelli:

Please '_accept the following letter in lieu of filing a formal answer to the

pending complaint against Judge Jones before the Advisory Committee on Judicial
Conduct.

7 Judge Jones has decided not to dispute any of the allegations set forth in
the complaint and will ask the Committee to deem them as having been proved
by clear and convincing evidence. The respondent would seek an opportunity to
appear before the committee to offer testimony by way of mitigation related to

the quantum of discipline to be recommended by the committee to the Supreme
Court.

Thank you for your courtesy.
Very truly yours,

DONINI & RAMSEY
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cc: Candace Moody
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